
City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Tuesday, January 16, 2018

Regular Meeting

Item Reports4

Council to receive an update on the Assistance to Firefighter 
Grants Program application for the Public Safety Training 
Facility. 

Staff Contact: Nathan Johnson, City Manager
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From: Ryan Lohr <rlohr@scottsbluff.org> 
Date: January 12, 2018 at 12:16:45 MST 
To: Kevin Spencer <KSpencer@scottsbluff.org> 
Subject: Training facility grant 

Council, 
                The application for the Training Facility Grant (AFG Regional grant) is very close to being 
completed.  The grant requires information from the other area Fire Departments which we are still 
waiting on.  Our plan is to enter what information we currently have so that we can send the application 
out to be reviewed the first part of this week.  The State International Association of Fire Fighters has a 
grant review board that can review the application along with Grand Island Fire Department whom was 
awarded the same grant last year. Once the application has been reviewed,  we can then add any 
additional information received before submitting the application.   The City Manager, and Finance 
Director will also review the application prior to submittal.  The application must be submitted by 
February 2nd 2018. 
  
Sincerely, 
  
  
Capt. Ryan Lohr 
Scottsbluff Fire Dept. 
1801 Avenue B 
Scottsbluff, NE 69361 
rlohr@scottsbluff.org 
308-630-6231 
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